From: Cary Teague [mailto:cteague@EdinaMN.gov] Sent:
Wednesday, December 11, 2013 2:32 PMTo: Scott Tankenoff;
James NelsonCc: Bill NeuendorfSubject: Schedule

Scott,

Per our discussion earlier this week, below is a
schedule/timing of upcoming meetings:

December 11, 2013 — 7pm Planning Commission Sketch Plan

December 17, 2013 3pm 2x2 Session with Joni Bennett & Josh
Sprague

January 7, 2014 — 7pm City Council Sketch Plan
January 10, 2014 9am 2x2 Session with Mary B & Ann S

January 24, 2014 — Deadline for submittal of PUD
Preliminary Rezoning application

February 26, 2014 7pm — Planning Commission review of
Preliminary Rezoning

March 18, 2014 — 7pm City Council review and action on
Preliminary Rezoning

This schedule to does not account for any “tabling” of the
application.

Cary Teague, Community Development Director
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Tuesday, February 18, 2014 8:00 AM
Agenda for the Pentagon Park
City of Edina (staff) Meeting Planning & TIF

1. Richard’s golf course land use update: Next public meeting scheduled for March 4,

2014.

2. City Council 2 x 2 sessions: 2 x 2 meetings are scheduled to discuss the planning
(PUD) and TIF process and plans with council members. Please see the upcoming

meetings (#3) below.
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3. Review upcoming meetings for PUD and TIF through March 18, 2014.

February 18%: TIF Master Term Sheet Discussion: City staff and City consultants,

Pentagon and Pentagon consultants 8:30 AM - 10:30 AM, City of Edina

February 18%: Public Hearing City Council/HRA 7:00 PM - 10:00 PM City of Edina

Council Chambers.

February 25%: TIF Master Term Sheet Discussion: City Staff and City consultants,

Pentagon, Pentagon consultants 3:30 PM - 5:00 PM, City of Edina

February 26™: City of Edina Planning Commission preliminary PUD review/Public

Hearing: 7:00 PM - 10:00 PM, City of Edina Council Chambers

March 6%: Joni Bennett and Josh Sprague 2 x 2 meeting 10:00 AM - 11:30 AM, City
of Edina (Bill N,, Cary T., Scott T., Mark R,, Jim N., Tom W., Bob C.)

March 7%: Mary Brindle and Ann Swenson 2 x 2 meeting 9:00 AM - 10:30 AM, City
of Edina (Bill N,, Cary T., Scott T., Mark R,, Jim N., Tom W., Bob C.)

March 18t: City Council and HRA review and action on preliminary PUD and TIF
plans 7:00 PM - 10:00 PM, City of Edina Council Chambers
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